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Mastercreation TFS

From: Manoj Kumar
Sent: 11 July 2024 12:45
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Kunal Goswami; Rituparn Sharma; Imaginative Flexipacks; Parag Pandey; Minhaz Alam; Pratap Singh; Arun Bhardwaj; Faridkot Store
Subject: RE: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT

Dear Omkar 
 
The vendor is already present on Safal; however, the supplier status is currently disabled. Supplier Code: RV232410196. 
 
Please make the necessary updates or inform us of any actions we can take to expedite the process. 
 
Warm Regards 
 
Manoj 
 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 11:48 AM 
To: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Faridkot Store 
<faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma 
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz 
Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT 
 
Please send me request on SAFAL. 
 
 

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 July 2024 11:32 
To: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma 
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz 
Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT 
 
HI Omkar, 
 
Please create it vendor creation urgently. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Pratap Singh 
  

From: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 6:45 PM 
To: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Faridkot Store 
<faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma 
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT  
  
Hi Pratap, 
Material is received but seems vendor is not in active list with Safal software reason couldn’t be uploaded for payment process. 
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Getting the vendor active through master creation team for  
  
Vendor Name – Imaginative FleXIPACK ltd 
Vendor Code – V0000391 
To be mapped with Faridkot Store  
  
FYI 
Regards 
Arun 
  
  

From: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:28 AM 
To: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami 
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com> 
Subject: RE: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Don’t you have the tracker being shared by unit ?  
  
@Faridkot Store, Please check and revert.  
  
Regards 
Minhaz 
  
  

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:18 AM 
To: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami 
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com> 
Subject: Re: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT 
  
Plese share bill submission date  
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Thanks & Regards 
  
Pratap Singh 
  

From: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:05 AM 
To: Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami 
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
@Pratap Singh, Please update to supplier on payment.  
  
Regards 
Minhaz 
  
  

From: Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: obs.store@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami 
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Vicky Malvin <Vicky.Malvin@travelfoodservices.com>; Dishant 
Aswal <dishant.aswal@travelfoodservices.com>; Haridwar Store <haridwar.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam 
<minhaz.alam_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Re: Payment request Rs.24864.00/- TFS - FARIDKOT 
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Dear Sir,  
Gentle Reminder 
 
Thanks & Regards 
IMAGINATIVE FLEXIPACKS LTD. 
ISO 22000:2018 CERTIFIED CO 
PLOT NO. D-18, SITE IV, SAHIBABAD, GHAZIABAD - 201010 ( UTTAR PRADESH )  
TEL NO. 0120-4116867, 9811319194, 9899219194 
Email : sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com, www.imaginativeflexipacks.com  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------- 
DISCLAIMER: This email from Imaginative Flexipacks Ltd may be legally privileged and confidential, and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. It 
should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify the 
sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. Thank you for your assistance. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------- 
  
  
On Fri, Jul 5, 2024 at 12:46 PM Imaginative Flexipacks <sales@imaginativeflexipacks.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir,    
  
We would like to invite your kind attention to our following sale bills, which are due for payment- 
  

TFS - 
Faridkot 

   

 
Date Bill  No. AMT   PENDING AMT 

05-06-2024 
936/GST/2024-
25 

24864 

 

         24864.00 

  Total     24864.00 

  
You are requested to make the payment of the above amount urgently on priority basis via NEFT/ RTGS/Cheq. & oblige.  
  

Bank Detail for R.T.G.S. –    

Account Name : IMAGINATIVE FLEXIPACKS LTD  

Bank Name      : Punjab & Sind Bank   
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Branch Name   : 21, Bank House, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008 
IFSC Code      : PSIB0000606   

A/c No.            : 06061600068045   

  
If you have any questions, please reply and we would be happy to clarify them.    
  
An urgent action in this regard shall be highly appreciated. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
A/cs Dept. 
Shivani Tyagi 
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
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------ 
DISCLAIMER: This email from Imaginative Flexipacks Ltd may be legally privileged and confidential, and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. It 
should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify 
the sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. Thank you for your assistance. 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------ 


